

Sutton Valence Neighbourhood Plan Group
Meeting Held 21st September 2017 at 2:00pm

Present: Barry Armstrong, Peter Coleman, John Davis, Brian Jones, Eve Poulter

Administrator: Janet Burnett

1. Apologies – Lorraine Cook
2. The steering group
 - a. Newsletter explaining the housing need identified by the survey and how the Neighbourhood Steering Group is progressing this. There may be market housing to finance this.
 - b. Call for sites in or bordering the Village curtilage/envelope to go on web site and notice boards. Relevant land owners to be contacted.
3. List of surveys and work already done be sent to Feria.
4. Next meeting to discuss and agree Vision Statement and next stage.
5. Meeting closed at 15:10.